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Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel a 
‘The President's Commission ~~ =: s7-se* 
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Dear Hr, Rankin: = 
—_ . a. . 

There is being forwarded herewith for yous? = 
information a memorand ated April 2, 1964, at Ddiigs, 
Texas, entitled "Jack L, : lee Harvey Oswald; > 

Salvador Guzman Navarro. memorandum encloses € =. 

copy of a letter from Hr, Navarro in the Spanish languages | 

addressed to "C. Procurador de Justicia del Estadu de ~~ 

Dallas Texas. U. & Department of Justice, Dallas, : 

. Texas" dated March 17, 1964, and an English translation ............ 
of the letter. - 2 

One copy of Kr. Navarro‘s letter has been 

furnished to Mr. Henry Wade, District Attorney, Dallas, 
Texas, as the communication appears to have been intended 

for him, A copy has also been furnished to the Secret =: 

- Service, Dallas, Texas. No further action will be taken 

by the FBI concerning this letter in the absence of a .. we 

uest from the President's Commission. _. 

Sincerely yours, - ad 

me. 

oe) 

> 
© 
& ook 

a
D
)
 

b
e
i
 

& d
d
s
 

ye
oe
 

  

ee
e’
 

ey
 

NR
EC
OR
DE
D 

cy
 

           
   

  

   

    

fi 
BY COURIER SVC,    
    

    

  

     : Tolsca 7 ~ Dy Belmont ——— Enclosures (3) 2 oT a f Comer yr wos . ie oot. - 

Coleen ——— Shdiras/calh}2 
| Beton (7) if 

  

          

Veereny 
-“- - . 

- Cele _ . ~~ [a 
foes SoS SEE NOTE ON_ PAGE’ TWO, tioigs: Fe So oe 

Saye - ate 

 



  

mg aa Dallas by airtel 4/2/64 forwarded a ‘copy of a 
fGen directed. to the State Attorney, U. S. Department | -- 

Justice, Dallas, Texas, from Salvador Guzman Navarro, =-..' 
A torney in Mexico City. The letter expresses dissatisfaction 
with the outcome of the Ruby trial. Navarro expresses the =— 
belief that the assassination and Ruby's shooting of Oswald = 
were the results 9f political conspiracy.:: which is now -- 
being covered-up. It is being forwarded to the President's 
Commission for information and no further action will be . 
taken as Navarro does not indicate he has any personal pe 
knowledge of this matter. -. 

 


